
Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal


From: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal


Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:39 PM


To: Brooke, Francis J. EOP/WHO


Cc: Beck, Nancy B. EOP/WHO


Subject: Fwd: PDF of today's (Aug 30) Senior Leadership Brief for Dorian


Attachments: Hurricane Dorian Noon Senior Leadership Brief - Friday, August 30, 2019.pdf


Francis-

Unfortunately, I haven't been involved in the WH briefings on Dorian, as these are being handled by

Julie Roberts, the Deputy CoS.  


I am now reading the news about the POTUS tweet regarding Alabama.  All inquiries to NOAA are

being directed to the WH.  Again, I'm not involved in this communications strategy.


As clearly seen in the briefing deck below from Aug. 30, there was the expectation that Dorian

would impact Alabama.  See slides 4, 7, 8, and 9.  I don't know precisely what was briefed to

POTUS, but would expect that impacts to Alabama would have come up during the numerous

conversations.  





Stu


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: HSPO Duty - NOAA Service Account <hspo.duty@noaa.gov>


Date: Fri, Aug 30, 2019 at 12:22 PM


Subject: PDF of today's (Aug 30) Senior Leadership Brief for Dorian


To: <hspoleadershipbrief@noaa.gov>, HSPO Duty - NOAA Service Account <hspo.duty@noaa.gov>,


<hspo@noaa.gov>, Center, Emergency Operations <eoc@doc.gov>, _NOAA Homeland Security Senior


Management Team <noaa.hssmt@noaa.gov>


Cc: Robert Nadeau - NOAA Federal <robert.nadeau@noaa.gov>, Wynn Carney - NOAA Federal


<wynn.carney@noaa.gov>, Brian Pawlak - NOAA Federal <brian.t.pawlak@noaa.gov>, _NOAA CIO Daily Ops


Reports <noaacio.dailyopreport@noaa.gov>


Please see attached for today's Senior Leadership Brief.  Thank you all for your support, interest and


information!


There will be a 1800 SITREP this evening and another SLB tomorrow at 1130 with the same call in number.


Thanks, CAPT Lynch
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